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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 10:11 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMH2956H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 FEB 19
Dear Shiau Chan,

We accept your offer.

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong

Claims Adminlstrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (e s

55 Ubi Apad 1 Road Singapore 4086399

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 67689925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine leong@premiumauto com.sg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Aud| Centre 781 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 22213

&

Emiall Disclaimer

This email] including @y attachmesnt, i configential pnd may alse be privileged

il yird have recened it in acter, please notity us immediatsly by reply small and then diliets this mesnage Trom pour system
Plasse do not copy i oF ute i Sor any purpose. or disclose its-comtents of any attachmsent 1o amy other penon, Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent; Thursday, 12 September, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMH2956H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 FEB 19

Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig $20,231.88 before excess $800.00 & GST and 9 repair days.
Kindly check and confirm.

If confirm, kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler



LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-

From: Carrine Leong ine leon miumauto.co >

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 4:23 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMH2956H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 FEB 19

Dear Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 06 Apr 2015.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure,

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd g ne tesairiwg

5% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p. +65 B836 2223

i

Email Disclaimer

This emall, ingluding amy attachment, i confidential and may slso be privileged

1 you have received it i erron, pleass notify us mmediately by reply email and then delits this message fromm youwr system
Plagse do nat ooty It o use It for any purpose, or disclose ity contents pr @y sttachment 1o any other DEron Thank vou

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny @gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, 6 April, 2019 6:46 PM
To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com; Carrine Leong

<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jilayee.vap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMH2956H - OD AlG - SURVEYED 19 FEB 19
Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate 1s attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $20,481.88 @ 9 days of repairs.
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5 AUDIT TRAIL

Marimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

|Ho. On Audit Homarks By
18 Feb 2019 (1 Merimen
1 15544 Cim Veh Modal Changed Adiministrator
Reg No: SMH2956H, Policy No: 1900010052, Acct Date: 2019/02/18. Claim Type:
2 R am created SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Paciic Insurance Me, Lid, (SG). Ins.Status => Nobification. C Jo1 e0men
: reated from SAS;MPA119022441
21 Feb 2019 Cim - e [] CELINE
3 i Modifted Setl. Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->0D0. e
21 Feb 2019 . [1 CELINE
& $hiie Ad] Clm Retrieved Ad): LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) FONG
5 E:‘f 2019 a4y Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MGQ): [MFEEMIE;INE
6 21FE0 2019 p4) Next Rpt Changed  fext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/04 EA) CELINE
7 i;:ﬁb 2019 Ad] Mandate Set Approved:B000,00,Reinsp:Ad] decides. [A]FE%HE
1 Feb 2019  Cim Reglstration . [A] CELINE
8 Thie Modified Rep:1137-5200611. S ag
g 21FE0 2015 cim veh Model Changed (202153) AUDI A4 2.0 TFS1 QU S-TRONIC (A). ["‘Lgig“
A] CE
(10 21 FER 2019 ayj adjuster Assigned  [None] -> ADRIAN LING [ lpg"‘éHE
21 Feb 2019 [A] SHIAU
1 yaos Adj Rpt Initisted CHAN
21 Feb 2019 N [a] SHIAU
E B Cim DU Modified 17 Reg. Date: -> 2019/01/18, CHAN
21 Feb 2019 [A] SHIAU
= Kot Cim Detalls Notified CHAN
| 14 21 Feb 2015  Adj Im, Advice ) , [A] SHIAU
| . R i Next Rot:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/04 v
| ' 21 Feb 2019 Cur.Req:25775.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
B THY Ad| Mandate Request oy 4| ITHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
| |g 22 Feb 2019 Cim Registration Init, Est.->5,000 « 6,000, Excess: -> 800,00, Excess Waived: -> BOD,00, 2F Remar [[] Md Ishak, |
09:44 Modified ks: -> Not Applicable, GST: -= 7.00, Mohd Imran
22 Feb 2019 T [A] Mermen
17 09:44 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed, Admini H
| 22 Feb 2019 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/03/04, Mandate Remarks: Spray painting should {1] Kah
118 10,06 Adj Next Rpt Changed  be 4 panel $2200,00, Labour 4 photo required, Re-inspection to be dona for damag 00 ek
2 e check and supplementary [tems [ labour.
| 21 Feb 2019 Approved: 19601,00:5pray painting should be 4 panel $2200.00. Labour 4 photo re [1] ¥oh
19 508 Ad] Mandate Set guired. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labo \ﬁl:'tﬂl‘-d‘
ur. ReinspiYes.
| cim dion [1] AlG
12 Mar 2019 Registra e = oneClaim
20 12:00 Modified Aoct Time:07;35:00->07:;00:00. Integration
User
03 Aug 2019  Adj Im. Advice : . [A] SHIAU
21 35 - B Next Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2019/03/04 Syl
| 5 02 Aug 2019 Cur.Req:20231.88:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
22 y0:08 Adj Mandate Request ... o < /BPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS, CHAN
| 44 10 Sep 2019 : [1] Kah,
|.23 14:26 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 20231.88. B Vietor-CK
Date From 4|75 »| pateTo ;‘_‘JEH Audit Type None v E]
ACTIVITY - S B
!H‘-n record . - — =
'Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History o o - _ a
= i re & » " - | u L 5 =y
| = f 15u | ¥ | :__ i | |
LKK Auto LKK Auto
21 Feb 2019 | OD/TP Case |
2064057 iy Mator Consultants | Consultants | SMH2956H 10.70
‘ __14.1:5.1:: (Adjuster) rhsgea Pre Ltd (HQ) |

hitps:/fsingapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cimfusebox=MTRadjusterSfuseaction=dsp_viewhistory8caseid=783381 &exild=29583T4CFID=389...

"



87272018 Adjustar Immediate Advice
C Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregne 1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@ikkauto com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pla. Lid.

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Md Ishak, Mohd Imran Date: 02 Aug 2019
Vahicle No : SMH2856H Accident Data : 18/02/2019
Make CAUD| A4 Palicy No. :
Assignment Date  : 21/02/2018 Excess : 55800.00

Date of Inspection  : 19/02/2018

Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408693

Paint of Impact | General Description of Damages

Est, Duration of Repair :9.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

85

55

5%
;5%

5%

(ESTIMATE $36,398.00 +
SUPPLEMENTARY $562.00)
(INGLUSIVE OF

20,231.88 SUPPLEMENTARY &
CHECK ITEMS)

36,960.00

0.00
20,231.88

165,000.00
61,348.00

103.652.00

{ ¥ ) The vahicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised o invite tender for the wreck,

{ X ) Other comments : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS.

hllpu.ﬂsingapum,mrimm.m:lm-ﬂrdm.cﬁﬂhsubn#ﬂ‘u’ﬂduc&umdhmdnp_vlmmmmMS&pmvimFl&mhlynulﬂ &CFI...

N



Shiau Chan sLI{I{Autu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 1.57 FM
To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: SMH 2956 H - OD CLAIM
Dear Kelvin & Tony,

Please take note the message from insurance officer; "Spray painting should be 4 panel $2200.00. Labour 4 photo
required. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary Items / labour.”

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 2956H (Excess 5 800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: sipwse@kkaute.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:01 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMH 2956 H - OD CLAIM

Dear All,
Kindly advise whao is the officer in-charge of this case to assist follow up repair approval.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (negws sz

55 Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singa pore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e.cliims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



21222019 Marimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

E AUDIT TRAIL

[1 H:f:lrnm_|

[Ma, on P Romarks
18 Feb 2019 |
il 1544 Cim Veh Modal Changed Administrator
Reg No: SMH2956H, Policy No: 1900010052, Acct Date: 2019/02/18. Claim Type:
2 1BFERI0T cym crested SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Tns.Status => Notification. € Lt FHEER
: reated from SAS:MPAL 12022441
21 Feb 2019 Cim Registration i = [] CELINE
3 13:14 Modified Setl, Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00, FONG
21 Feb 2019 ) [] CELINE
4 1314 Ad| Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) FONG
5 217e0 2019 a4y co Assigned LKK Autp Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): LG
6 J1FeR 2019 pgy Next Rpt Changed  Next RptiFinal Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/04 Lo i
7 11702019 adj Mandate Set Approved:B000.00. Reinsp: Adj decides. WAEERNE
21 Feb 2015 Clm Reglistration 2y (A] CELINE
® 1314 Modified Ransd 132200681, FONG
g 31 Meb 2019 g1y yen Model Changed (202153) AUDI A4 2.0 TFST QU STRONIC (). [A] CELING:
10 ﬂ‘:“ 2019 a4y Adjuster Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING [‘JFEEI'-;"E
21 Feb 2015 [A] SHIAU
11 14:08 Ad| Rpt Initiated CHAN
21 Feb 2019 ; [A] SHIAU
8. Cim DY Modified 8 Reg. Date: -> 2018/01/18, 151
21 Feb 201% [A] SHIAU
.50 Cim Detalls Notified
VR oo Ll b ioos Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/04 |
21 Feb 2019 Curfleq: 25775.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
15 3419 Ad] Handate Request  .oT AUTHORISE REPAIR, CHAN
16 22 Feb 2015 Cim Reglstration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> B00.00, Excess Walved: -> BOD.00. 2F Remar [1] Md Ishak,
09:44 Modified ks: -> Not Applicable. GST: -> 7.00, Muhd [mran
22 Feb 2015 . [A] Hesiomen
1 22 Label Added (20226): Coverage Confirmed. i |
22 Feb 2019 Next Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2019/03/04. Mandate Remarks: Spray painting should (1] Koh
18 1006 Ad] Next Rpt Changed be 4 panel $2200.00. Labour 4 photo reguired. Re-inspection to ba done for damag “m_ﬁk

e check and supplementary items J/ labour,
Approved: 19601.00:Spray painting should be 4 panel $2200.00. Labour 4 photo re (1] Koh

22 Feb 2019

19 006 Adj Mandate Set quired. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labo 5o -l
ur. Reinsp:Yes. -
Date From A|TH > pateTo 4|TFE »| Audit Type None v Ga
o _ . : B = =
{Mo record

Merimen lﬂllni_f_nr thl:- case - 'i'rlmitiﬂﬂ History

il g Rl il & a |
s W1
¥

" LKK Auto LKK Auto

2064067 oy Motor Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte = SMH2956H 10.70
| T | Ld(HQ)

hitps //singapare. merimen. com/claims/index cfmMusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=7933814exlid=2058374CFID=487 .. 112



22172018 Adjustar Immediate Advice
' ' Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregne 1eeso7188m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid, From; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapare 408833
Attn;  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 21 Feb 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicie No : SMH2956H Accident Date : 18/02/2019
Make : AUDI A4 Paolicy No. : 1800010052
Assignmen! Date 1 21/02/2019 Excess 1 580.00
Date of Inspection  : 19/02/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :6.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOCBILES FTE LTD {UBI)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699
Point of Im ! General Description of es

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repalrer's Estimate (Gross) 5§ 36,398.00
Revised Amount 55 19,601.00
Check Items (Estimated) 55 6,174.00
Total 5% 25,775.00
Lump Sum Rapair 58
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 85 165,000.00
COE !/ PARF Rebale 59 61,348.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 103,652.00
Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.
{ | The vehicla is uneconomical to be repalred, you are advised fo Invite lender for the wreck,

{ )} Other commenis :

https.//singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Pusebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=309350634preview=1&nolayout=18CF... 1/



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1655F

SMH2956H

No

21Feb 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI STRONIC (NAV)
Black

2018

CVK072219
WAUZZZF47KNO0OOB66
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,763.00

18 Jan 2019

18 Jan 2019

0

$39,26%9.00

Yes
17 Jan 2029
$29.451.00

17 Jan 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$32,200.00
$31,897.00
$61,348.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Feb 2019



LA TBOR A1 | P Aditemobees P Lid - LB
ENTHY DATE & TIUE 18020 1452
SUMATTED I Mmsnrs Brie Dsmar Baaan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaaas rapart E.Mﬂl'mt a dalinls ol Fwa eccedeni 0 speed up e ciaims process
2 This Form must be complatad by the Policyholder andlor the Authonised Driver

1. Information provided must be ae truthiul snd accurnte as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matensl lacts may aliow Insemnce comaanes io

rapdiate policy Bablity

4. Thin msue and acoeplanca ol s Form by naumance comaanies 8 nol an actmissaon of policy labidiy on the part of the inRSurancs oamaanEs

£ Any faise reporting may be rofarred to the Police for investigation.

B This report will bo lorwarded by the insurers of he GlA Records Managemen! Canbre aslablished by the Genard Insurancs Association of Singagore (GIA) for
mrchiving and hat copees of his repon will for & fes. be made svaiable upon application by inlerested partias
T. By the ladgemen ol ihis meport 1o the inguners, you hemby consent 10 the archong al this mport 3l the centre and I copses of the repan baing made availabis

Morasmd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 14:52
18/0272018 07:35
UPPER CHANGI ROAD
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownear
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own nsurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?
If No. Please state action 1o ba taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Covar Nota Numbar
Driver

Mame af Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Geandar

Mabile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMH2956H

HU JUN

S6B81655F
HU_BOYANG@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-82230238
OTHERS-82230238

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI W

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSLURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1900010052

HU JUN

S6BB1655F

04/11/1968

INDDOR

17/03/2006

12 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-82230238

OTHERS-82230238
HU_BOYANGE@HOTMAIL COM

Paga 1 of 16



i BLK 8568 TAMPINES STREET 82
i #08-158

Postcode S22856
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
YVehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicla) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in tha Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o haspllal by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or properny damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
saliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Fassanger NAME: . HU BOYANG
GENDER: | MALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: 1 WANG YU Xi
GENDER : MALE

Detalls of Police Action
Was the acciden! reparted to the police? MO
If Yes.Piease state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO
If Yeas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
FRONT CAR MAKE A STOP AT THE SI0OE OF THE ROAD. | TRY TD BRAKE BUT NO SUFFICIENT TIME
Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLXT282T
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour HOMNDA FREED
Deatalls Of Properties
Venicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD FIRDALUS BIN ZAINUDIN
NRIC/Passport Number 59626507A
Contact Number 98267529
Address %;EQSGEEDOH RESERVQIR ROAD
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Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nafure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

470614
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
L Fease report gocrgetly the detais of the stzident 10 wpesd uB th clam prodes

& The ki m mant e gempleted by the Polinyholder snd/or the Authpraed Driver

1 intemation groeded must be e Pyt gnd sroursts gy poyadbly Ary wdful misrepressnianos of melhsoidieg of =xtesal
1BeTL iy M0w SulEn e campEnies In repadiabe polcy ebility

4 The mwe and stoeptance ol oy Coem By A ande tompatiass 5 ol a0 admassn of policy Lasflity 5= " part of tha rawrance
LEH LA

5 Any fabe reporing iy be referned o the Polse for meastaanon

E The report will be forwsrded by the e of the G Recordy Macage=ent Contre entablished by the Goner sl inicrance

dpsanaton of Wingapore (G} for srchieng anc that copirs of this Tepee el for g fee 50 Made avaiabie upon aEEICATIoN by
irteterted partiey

7 Wy e oagment of e FEDOTT Te ThE (MAURETS, yOu Aeteby (Onsent 1O The srTheang of Iha eport 31 the centie nd 1o cocies of
thee ‘rpoet g made avallsbie Soreia

#  Comaem under the Personsl Data Protuction Act (POPA]
lurberstanl schrmwisdgn. sgree snd comsart that

[u) Ny imirer, iy workshop end the General mserance Asocation of Singapore ("GIA"] may/are permetted to collect. use.
i wnhdd/or proirms vy petanal data)peroes sformatmn Wt out o thin (form | e sey other perunei srtrmanon
Ervited By e of BOLIELLES Dy My rauter [Cobec] vely the “Personal informatian” | snd dislou end traaiter sk
Prruonal informanon 1 B i er (i) wiho Neve siufed vetfdie(i] mvoherd in [his acogent (0 msrer(s] who Rave muwred
b {s | imvnbved in this scoatent shalt b collectvely rebeeeed te as (e Tinmereny”), the inaurery’ ey law firme, The
wmdmmmmwmhﬂnh“hhmm
I} proeesuing kandhing and/or desling with ry claerms inchuding the srtthement of the claims and #my AeceLLary

IvETTgATIonD frating 1o the claim

(i) eeszgating the pctadent andior sy claim,
1] carrywng out aflfior deabing wilh my sudructioss or responding fo sy enguirien by me

{lv] sermmntering =y cigams |nchading the maling of corresposdenor, sLIlFmer L, “reestei, TOpoTt & RAtCE 1D me,
which cauld bwnlve dinclowre of certain peronal data sbiat me to Bring sbout delivery af the Wwme a1 well s en the
enterra corerr of smhopey mal pect g, amd/on

vl comatyng with applcatie e in sgecmtesing groorung Sundling snd/or seaieng wen Ty class (ol vely the

(o] sl imsureris) who Bawr mured wheelnfy) imvabved =t acodent and the insureny eyl e, mayfare permitied
 coldtd, e, diciote and/os proces my Penanal lnformation for one o more of the sbove Purpows. and

fc} vy Persomal fprrsation muy/tan be daciomd by sny of the st and/or GIA 10 thes third party servioe Srowsden o
gty incheding thesr Dwwers/low irra ) wtich may be uled cutude of Sngapore. lor one or more of the gbowe Purposas

1)y Permoral nvbormation will siso be colected and wned (0 compde ridem hatory far the purpons of l1awd oeecion,
ireraligalinn and Mmanagerment o present and ol future daees

ie] the intnrmanon w colecien unaer () sowe May be whared [ dasiosed:

L} to ol insurers and/or By ottes third partie that BIULE = evabiating, swesitgating rontralling or managng fraus,
ragelateny, lew enforoement and gowernmen] agencet o feactably reguned o he purposes stited. or

Ji} fer commplhying with reguinersents uncder sy regulations, lews o court ordess

{~{’L- Y |-{" 'lL/f
Fotcyhoaier L Mgratute Uirwer's Sgnature

Cate & Vi (I drivmr i mut T podicyraader |
Latw & 7 e
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder  : HU JUN Vehicle No. : SMHZ956H
Period of Insurance : 18 Jan 2019 To 17 Jan 2021 Policy Mo. : 1800010052
Engine No. : CVKOT2219 Endorsement No,
Chassis No. ! WALIZZZF4TENODOBES Issued Date : 23 Jan 20119
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model ALDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 1884.00 CC Sum Insired : Market Value Firsi Year ol Registration - 2019
Driver Restriction MNA Off Peak Car . No Insuring with COE/PARF ~ Yes

Person of Classas of Persons Entilled to Drive*

§] The Pohcyhoide
) duvy pfhat parman whe B ameng on the Policyhoader's orde o with hinher permmso
This Pokcy will indommfy e Podegteiter or sy auibhorised dnves ordy § ek s, e apmcthet age corimoe

Yol Mave 1o pay @0 eodnondl sum of §3,000 as “voung anoer mespanences Drver Cocesd™ ("0 | You bre of Yoo Authorssd Crneer (anrmed o ghmamadd] s ursr s ags of I sndior has less than ]
| VES Ui Gefmrmnre
|

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as fo use™

Use anly lor soesal, domasie and [leewss purposes and for fe Policyholiors tusnoss
This Polcy ooms met cvan uun for ke o rewsrr, Orwng INGN. OFVING 1842, FECING, [CE-mekng, relalisty 1 o speed-tesing, e cemagn of goods aher IRan wmpes § ConmEion Wi ae y TG o
BUSHEES OF URE For SNy PrToss 0 eofneclion with Moioe Traces

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Opticmal

° mrEhons rendemd mepertiee by Seclion §oof Pe Molor Vehicies (Thed -Party Fisks ang Corrgemsaton | Aot (Cap 18§) ard Ssesor §5 of e Road Trarmport Act 1087 (Memyams) s fol @5 b
TR ubelet Marsd ekl ings

Section 1
Firm - 30 Own Damage - $1800 Thefl - B0 Flood Coves - 50

Bection 1 |
Penparty Domage - 50 [

Windscrean ; $100 |

Named Driver and EXCess jwhom apolicabis] i

HU JUN - §1600 (Dwn Damags

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLA

1 At Cumtommer Borvies Cemtar A 55 Ubi Anad 1 Segapare A0S0 B8ATI2N |

For o Agproved Reooing CentresdiG Authomesd Aopaemns, psse contact tur J4-hiur socidend smergency foiime o) *65 5338 G0 Atmnatenty, you may miber s A waimils wees 2ig corm g
or Al BG Mobde App Simply search snd downioas "AIG 507 bom Tunes of Googes Flily

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

VWm hamety carmify that e potcy 10 whech e CamPcand of Irmaummon misles m s 1 SccIrGancs Wit e povisnns. of e Mo vehickes] Thim Farry s gna Compansanon| AT (Cap 1AL Pun i of
tha Foad Trempon dct. TRRT [MWalvyuia] s Mo Vetlicies [Thind Pary Miska) Rims 1550 (Madaynia)

10010801 1 2ACE Donml

e e —— — ———

(504 125208
w
PREMIUM LEASING - BP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE GENTRE
! BINGAPORE 159838 AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,
Underwrition by AIG Asia Pacific inmurance Ple. Lt AUTHORISED REPREBENTATIVE

LHLLAN

i rranr Wy 70T 10 A




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Waorkshop : UbiRoadl

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6GB411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0213/2019/CCS

Date :  19-Feb-19

Vehicle in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shentan Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Hu Jun
Address Blk 8568 Tampines Street 82
#08-158
Singapare 522856
Telephone HP +65 B2230238
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900010052
Vehicle No SMH 2556 H
Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year 18/1/2019
Engine No CVK 072219
Chassis No WALUZZZF47KNOODBEG
Mileage
Date In 18-Feb-19
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 18-Feb-19
Place of Accident Upper Changl Road



Premium Automobiles s

55 Ubi Aoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fan: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 2956 H

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
1 To recover vehicle and tow back from scene of /N Waived
accident.
To rernove , check and reinstall front wire
2 harness for headlights, horns, outer &N 6 480,00 I

temperature sensor, headlight washer assy and
frant parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircon condenser,

i 2]
radiator and air chafged male‘r. Checb_: electrical S/N 1.000.00 L
fans and control unit. Pressurise cooling
system. To carry out vacuum and regas.

wr

4 To dismantle lfis front door pam_al trim. To &/N 300.00 /
remove and reinstall lhs wing mirrar assy. .

A N

wi

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front
fender, bonnet and Lhs headlight. Cut out and
reweld Lhs front fender top support. Renew
front lock carrier and align to position. Re-
organise front crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.

%000 .

s s.gjgafo'ﬁ | 222

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : % B8,680.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ;6841 1183

Telefax
t cl 2 H
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
r I a ™~ ? d -
To respray front bumper, Lhs front fender, s » > H> A
6 bonnet, Lhs front fender top support and |hs s 3,800000
frontdoor. | -
7 To renew lhs front rim and carry out wheel e 6 280.00~"
alignemnt,
8 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/IN S 192.00 —

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

5 12,852.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H

S/N__ Parts Description W
I FRONTBUMPER sl §  1,999.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 7 3 531.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP /v — S 64.00 °
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE LOWER E S 178.00 *

5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER -7~ S 191.00
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH #—_ 7" 5 56.00
7  RADIATORGRILLE i f plg S 1,227.00 &
8  FRONT BUMPER GRILL -LH »t o6 /o S 123.00 ~
5  FRONT BUMPER FOAM - INNER ¥t A8 S 113.00 °
10  FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM & MeL s 733.00 7
11 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER rl+s = S 116.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE-LH 5 33,00 ~
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM - INNER LH A W . 5 16.00
14  SIGN'CAUTION'STICKER  rit s 13.00
15  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER ~4* 1 ¢ $ 7.00 &
16  FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET  Mef Aleer 5 125,00
17 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH ¥ Ak - s 26.00 7 -
18 FRONTFENDER-LH “ P ld_a 3 700.00
19 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS /et Ate S 183.00
20  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH LOWER 2— 4 S 45.00
SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,479.00
Legend Rernarks 0K} = Approved, Remarks (X0 = Mot approved

Spaie parts are Specisl Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H.

S/N__Parts Description e
21 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT } | 5 32.00 ~
22 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH CENTRE | s 45.00
23 FRONT FENDER RIVET SET rot A 5 18,00 >
24 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH REAR /Lot wee 5 29.00
25 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH Be ot $ 107.00
26 FRONT FENDER TOPTRIM-LHOUTER 7 / | 5 28.00
27 FRONT FENDER TOP TRIM - LH FRONT 5 21.00
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 7o "~ s 223.00 -
29 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH ¢ nantr 5 66.00 -
30 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH LOWER /oo (o’ s 32.00 ©
31 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD - LH  ~~ 5 46,00 ~
12 BONNET  ~peia §  2,554.007
33 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ~ 2F¢ it 5 373.00 7
34 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER 5 25,00 -
35 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION-LH/RH | 28 50.00
36 BONNET DAMPER T i 5 109.00 4
37 BONNET LOCK STRIKER - LH 5 46.00 «
38 BONNET LOCK - LH 5 196,00 4
39 BONNET LOCK WIRE CONNECTOR _;' oy 5 12.00 4
40 BONNET LOCK WIRE BRACKET | 5 9.00

SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 4,021.00
Legend : Rermarks (0K = Approved, Remarks (0 = Not approved

Spare party are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 63662377 Fax:6B4] 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle R No. SMH 2956 H

5/N__ Parts Description S5/Nett

41 BONNET LOCK BOWDENCABLE )

42 BONNETBOWDEN CABLECOVER 7

41 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - INNER Lol

44 BONNET RELEASE LEVEL

45 FRONT PARKING SENSOR ? cs 2
46 FRONT PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING 4
47 LED HEADLIGHT - LH (ool

48 HEADLIGHT MAIN LIGHT POWER MODULE J A

45 HEADLIGHT LIGHT CONTROL UNIT

50  HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH ? 152.00

53.00
9.00
£3.00

462.00
12.00
7.087.00
716.00 7

52 HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - LH 35.00
53 HEADLIGHT WASHER RESERVOIR M2 7™

54  FRONT FENDER SUPPORT - LH UPPER T mts

55 FRONTLOCK CARRIER  (eeedcd

56 COOLANT MNeew 4
57 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH LOWER A€ ate—

58 FRONTLOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER 7€ Iee

55 FRONTLOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE-Upper /W Mee

60  FRONTLOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LOWER /N AMECL.

135.00
157.00
928.00
165.00

15.00
15.00

12.00 ~

685.00 7

2500 .
11.00 .

5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
51  HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - CENTER {M—f - 5 83.00
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES 10,894.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H.

S/N__ Parts Description mﬂhﬂm
61 HORN- LH phesate 3 3700
62 HORNBRACKET-LH A M 5 2600 7
63 FRONT ALUMINIUMRRIM-LH LA 3 651.00 ~
64 RIMRUBBER VALVE »—*" 3 13.00 -+
65 FRONT NO. PLATE »-£ S5/N S 2500 7
66  ACRYLIC SELAER SIN S 180.00 -
67  CAVITY WAX %-"‘( o SIN S 140.00 >
B8 STONE CHIP ‘ S/IN 5 180.00 -
65  SUNDRIES Nec S 800.00 7

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 23,446.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 12,952.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 36,398.00
Legend Remarks [0K] = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved

Soare parts are Special Neft

(.40



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Te lEfa! * Thind party survey 18 On & “Without Prejudics” basis
+ hd g modFcesoni | i aliows
* SLOpDIETETATT A | mias! be resurveyes gng
It subject t Aral mporrval Imom Insgrancs Compans
Name s Adnon ke j Sy -
Surveyed Date : r‘i!DlJr’r
Authorised Date : ‘
Excess Cost 2
Liability :
Remarks r A Autlosstd ob {'),74
Please Note t  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

LKK Aulp Consuliants hence notify
ihe Repaines of the Ic owing:

+ Tn resurvy Defoneiafier socay painting

» To desplmy camaged DAN(a) Ourig mauna
« Pars prces ane subyoct 0 confirmanon

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Libi Hoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:(65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0213/2019/CCS
78 Shenton Way Date 25-Feb-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1of1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMH 2956 H
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Quantity lescription Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Air Cond Refrigerent Pipe w' 5 476.00 //:r -3 90 40
2 Air Cond Pressure Sensof 44, . 5 227.00 .~ /8760
5 703,00 .
TOTAL $ 703.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

A A"ﬁ-- ‘,7 Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Raad 1, Singapare 408599
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H.

S/N__Parts Description W
41 BONNETLOCK BOWDENCABLE 7Y s 53.00 <
42  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER - K. 900 &
43 BONNETBOWDENCABLE-INNER | " o s 53.00 * )
44 BONNET RELEASE LEVEL ~ 5 12.00
45 FRONT PARKING SENSOR ? 28 462.00 & e
46 FRONT PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING HM’ e 1 1200
47 LED HEADLIGHT - LH (el 7,087.00 = m

s
5
48 HEADLIGHT MAIN LIGHT POWER MODULE 2 $ 716.00
49 HEADLIGHT LIGHTCONTROLUNIT o s 68500 °
50 HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH ) $ 192.00 A h
51 HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - CENTER [ A o s 83.00 &
52 HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - LH _r B 1 3500 ¥
53 HEADLIGHT WASHER RESERVOIR i i 5 135.00
54 FRONTFENDERSUPPORT-LHUPPER ° $ 197.00 7 /
55 FRONTLOCKCARRIER  Td—¢ s 92800 Vj ﬁ : &b
$6  COOLANT Mo <5 16500 Y 6720
57 FRONTLOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH LOWER © s 25.00 T
58 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER s 11.00 .
59 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - UPPER $ 15.00 ©
60  FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LOWER s 19.00 -
SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 10,894.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 63686 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khaif@premiumauto com sg / claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop - Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No +  BB41 1183

Reference *+  PA/ODIO213/2019/CCS
Date : 18-Feb-19

Vehicle in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-18 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : Mr HuJun
Address * Bk 8568 Tampines Streal 82
#08-158

:  Singapaore 522858
Telephone : HP+8582230238
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800010052
Vehicle No :  SMH 2956 H
Model Code *  Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model | Year s 1812018
Engine No ¢ CVKO72219
Chassis No o WAUZZZF4TKNODOBES
Mileage :
Date In :  1B-Feb-18
Liability N
Excess Cost P
Estimated By +  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date *  18-Feb-18

Place of Accident 1 Upper Changi Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapaore 408694
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 2956 H

Estimated
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges

Surveyor's
Recommendation

To recover vehicle and tow back from scene of SN Waived
accident.

To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness
2 for headlights, horns, outer temperatura sensor, SN § 4B50.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator
and air charged cooler. Check electrical fans and
control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry
out vacuum and regas.

SN % 1,000.00

To dismantle Ihs front door panel trim. To remove

. SN 5§ 300.00
and reinstall Ins wing mirror assy.

To dismantle and renew frant bumper, Ihs front

fender, bonnet and Ihs headlight. Cut out and

reweld Ihs front fender top support. Renew front 5
lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise front

crash management companents. Reinstall all parts
removed. (Added $1500.00 - lock carrier)

8,800.00

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I | B,680.00

3 5,030.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 2956 H

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
e 5 5,030.00
To respray front bumper, |hs front fender, bonnet,
,800. 475.00
5 Ihs front fender top support and Ihs front door. $ 300 $ 2
; Torenew Ihs front rim and carry out wheel aN 8 280.00 s 28000
alignemnt.
8 To carry out diagnostic checks. 8N 0§ 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $  12,952.00 s 7.977.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel ; 63686 2323 Fax : 6841 11683

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H.
SIN__ Parts Description %ﬂ?&m
1 FRONT BUMPER s 1,989.00 1,599.20
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 531.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 3 £4.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE LOWER 5 178.00
& FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER 5 181.00
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH 5 56.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,227.00
8 FRONT BUMPER GRILL -LH 5 123.00 58.00
8@ FRONT BUMPER FOAM - INNER $ 113.00
10 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 733.00
11 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER $ 116.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE - LH 5 33.00 26.08
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM - INNER LH 5 16.00
14  SIGN'CAUTION ' STICKER s 13.00
15  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER 5 7.00
16 FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 5 125.00
17 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH 5 26.00
18 FRONT FENDER - LH $ 700.00 559.60
19 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 183.00
20 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH LOWER s 45.00 36.00
SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,479.00 2,318.88
Legend:  Remarks (OK} = Approved, Remanks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Specisl Natt.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 403689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 2956 H.

SIN___Parts Description ?ﬂﬂmﬁ&iﬁm

$ 2,318.88
21 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT 1 200 s 25.20
22 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH CENTRE 5 4500 5 35.60
23 FRONT FENDER RIVET SET 5 18.00
24 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH REAR 5 29.00
25 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH $ 10700 § 85.60
28 FRONT FENDER TOP TRIM - LH OUTER 5 2800 % 2224
27 FRONT FENDER TOP TRIM - LH FRONT 5 2100 3 16.16
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 5 22300 s 178.40
29 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH 5 6600 § 5232
30 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH LOWER ] 200 3§ 2504
31 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD - LH 5 4600 3§ 36.64
32 BONNET 5 2,554.00 5 2,043.20
33  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ] 373.00
34 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER 5 2500 § 19.92
35  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH/RH 28 5000 8 39.52
35 BONNET DAMPER 5 109.00
37 BONNET LOCK STRIKER - LH s 46.00
38 BONNETLOCK-LH $ 196.00
38 BONNET LOCK WIRE CONNECTOR s 12.00
40 BONNET LOCK WIRE BRACKET 5 8.00
SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES }_ 402100 § 4.398.?2-

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mol approved

Spare pans ant Specal Nef.




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapora 408889
Tal | 6568 2327 Fmx ; G841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SMH 2956 H.

4
42
43
&4
45
48
a7

SIN___ Parts Description mmm

4,898.72

BONNET LOCK BOWDEN CABLE $ 53.00

BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER t 8.00

BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - INNER t 53.00

BONNET RELEASE LEVEL ] 12.00

FRONT PARKING SENSOR 1 462.00

FRONT PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING 5 12.00

LED HEADLIGHT - LH ] 7,087.00 5,660.60

HEADLIGHT MAIN LIGHT POWER MODULE ] 716,00

HEADLIGHT LIGHT CONTROL UNIT 5 665.00

HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH 5 182.00

HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - CENTER 5 83.00

HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE - LH 5 35.00

HEADLIGHT WASHER RESERVOIR 5 135.00

FRONT FENDER SUFPORT - LH UPPER 5 187.00

FRONT LOCK CARRIER 3 §28.00 742,00

COOLANT 5 165.00 &§7.10

FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH LOWER 5 25.00

FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER 1 11.00

FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - UFPER S 16.00

FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LOWER ] 18.00

SUB SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 10,894.00 11,377.52




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accide le Regn No. SMH 2956 H
S/IN___ Parts Description %w
cf s 1137752
61  HORN-LH 5 37.00
62 HORN BRACKET - LH 3 26.00
83  FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM - LH 5 65100 § 520.80
8¢ RIM RUBBER VALVE 5 13.00
85 FRONT NO. PLATE BN § 25.00
86 ACRYLIC SELAER SN § 180.00
87 CAVITY WAX SN § 140.00
68 STONE CHIP SN § 180.00
68  Added parts - see aftached 3 70300 & 562.00
70 SUNDRIES 1 800.00 5 44,58
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 2414900 § 12,504.88
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 1295200 §  7.977.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 37,101.00 § 2048188

L Rurmarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks () = Not approved
Spane parts are Special Mot




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel ; (B5) 6366 2323 Fax : (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-8802271-W B
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/O213/2019/CCS
78 Shenton Way Date 25-Fab-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kes Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ol
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SMH 2856 H
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 |Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Jescription BiLi _ UnitPrice  Amount
Parts
1 Air Cond Refrigerent Pipe 5 476.00 | § 380.40
2 Air Cond Pressure Sensor ] 22700 | § 181.60
$ 703.00 % 562.00
TOTAL '$  703.00 -

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability ’

Remarks :

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 99] |
#07-16 AlIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Shiau Chan / Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SMH 2956 H PA/OD/O2132019/KK

20 Sep 2019
Deear Sir, 1

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMH 2956 H, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMH 2956 H, claimant,
Mr Hu Jun, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014262 — S$ 20,792.11.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG -~ SMH 2956 H

fram

Talsphone +E5-
Telefax  +65-
EMall

Our depariment
Our Ref

Your Rat

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lu
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telaphone (65) 6568 1111
Telofax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
S5UbiRd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Teletax  [(F5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Contre Singapore Alsxandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
BT Alssandra Road 381 Almsandra Road 55 Liss Acad 1 Seruem pooriter 366 2323
1Ea938 168938 Smgacore 405690 Td-hour Breakdown Seves 8624 122
Main Twiephons GE38 2223 Main Telephons 6388 2223 Mar Tessprons 368 7121 Ermani omomer arsdiipremniemate com ag
Main Telsfan S47T1 3733 Mmr Telwian 8474 1023 Mla= Tabafaw  BBSY 1183
- INS TAX INVOICE
FPage 1 17:10 Company Reg. Ho. 199302271W
GST Reg. No. 193902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD v AR A . :
b oegl L it Invoice No: #so0ld2ez Account: adpoe (T )
§§°5§E§$§;hﬁhv Dale : Ll8/08/2014 AIG ASIA BACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
oy
b 10 G513 G BO G
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 Ordler SMHII5EH 18 SHENTON WAY
FoT-18%
Term 10 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: smmzssen (v 40477 Regn Date: 18/01/2018 Mileage: 13928 WIP No.: 43071
Model: ¢ SEDAM 2.0 TFS1 BWZADG Chassis: WAUZZZF4TENOOOBES Engine: cvr 072218 Dept: o
You have been assisted by = us-tora (|
Dretails Oty Unit Price Amount
o] EXC M: BBEE -800.00 1.00 —800.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
| BODYWOSK M 480,00 1.00 480.00
TO REMOVE,CHECF AND EEINSTALL FRONT WIEE
HABMESS FON HEADLIGHT, HORMS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER AND
FAONT PAEKING AID.
5 BODYWORE M 1000,00 1.00 1,000.00
TO REMOVE AND TEANSFEE AIRCON COMDEMSER,
RADIATOR AND AIR CHARGED COOLER.CHECRE
ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT.PRESSURISE
COOLING SYSTEM.TO CARRY QUT VACUUM AND REGAS
5 BODYRORE M: 300.00 1.00 300.00
TO DISMANTLE LHE FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL LHE WING MIRROR
RSEY
-] BODYWORK M1 3000,00 1.00 3, 000,00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS
FRONT FENDER, BONNET AND LHS HEAODLIGHT.
CUT OUT AND REWELD LHS FRONT FENDER TOP
SUPPORT. RENEW FRONT LOCK CABRIER AND ALIGH
TO POSITION. AEORGANIEE FHONT CHASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS, REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWOHRE 1 247%.00 1.00 2,47%.00
T0 RESPRAY FRONT BUMFER,LME FRONT FENDER,
BONNET, LHE FROMT FEMDEA TOP SUPRORT
AND LHS FRONT DOOR
B BODYWORE Mt 2@0.00 1.00 2B0.00
TO RENEW LHS FRAOGNT AIM AND CARRY OUT
WHEEL ALIGMMENT
5 BODYWORK M: 1g2.00 1.00 152.00
TO CARREY OUT DIRGNOSTIC CHECH
X ABWOBSIABTE |A) (SE}SPOILER 25/02 Laas 0204 1.00 E5. 4D 52.32
% REWDS41ITTIA [SK) HEADLTGHT Laas (0204 1.00 7087.00 5, 669,60




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapare Alezandra Service Contro Ut Service Centre Customer Service
281 Almsarmins Roas 281 Alsnarars Ross 55 Uity Road 1 Gererh BOEOrTTT B8 2113
Sorgarore 1 L9EE Sngapore 159938 Bingapors 40BESE 24-nour Hrakdown Sardice G028 1223
Mast Tebmphone 5636 1203 Mmr Temphone £388 2223 Main Taimprons G388 7303 Emmil e =wiE: 10 Lo B
M Tebslan 5471 3733 Mmn Teisfaa  B4TE 1022 Mair Teislas  S341 11
G INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 2 17:10 Company Reg. No. 199%02271W
GST Reg. No. 199502271W
AIG ASIR PRCIFIC INSURARCE PTE LTD Invoice No: 85014262 Accounl: aopne T ]
MOTOR CLRTM OEPT
AIG BUILDIRG
78 SHEMTOM WAY Date : 18/09/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
11K MOTOR CLAIM DEPFT
SINGAPORE 078120 078124 : AIG BUTLILHG
Order : =uu2asén 76 BHENTOR WAY
107-18
Term SINGAPORE 078124
Regn No: smzesey 40e77) Regn Date: 18/01/2015% Mileage: 13928 WIP No.: 43071
Model: a4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 8W2ADS Chassis: WAUZIZFLTEHOD0BES Engine: cve 072218 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - tE-Noza | 11
Detils Oty Unit Price Amoum
4 ABWOBZ1105A (A] |8R) FEMDER 25/02/ Less 0204 1.00 £35,.50 555, 60
X AEWDEZ11T71A WHEEL HOUS Leaas 020% 1.00 223.00 1T8.40
X ABWOEOESE4 |GE) CARRTER Less 020% 1.00 827.50 742.00
X AG R13040M2 FREMIN-COOLANT Less 0204 4.00 21.00 67.20
X AEWORZ 202 5A HOQD Lesa 020% 1.00 2554.00 2,0431.20
X ABWDBOTOESE GRU COVER Lasa D20% 1.00 1358%.00 1,595.20
X ASWDEQIOZSEF (V) IG)RIM 16" OXI 25 Lesa 0204 1.00 £51.00 £20.80
4 RAED2EDT45E WASHER Legsa D2I0% 1.00 4.50 3. 60
4 AEWDB21467 BERACKET Less 0208 1.00 31.50 25.20
X ABMOBE214659 ERACEET Less 0204 1.00 44.50 35.80
x ABWOB21135C SOPPORT Lesa 0204 1.00 107.00 B5. &0
X ABW0OB0T7283 [SK1GUIDE Leas (204 1.00 32.60 2E.08
X AEWOBE23745 COVER Less 020§ 1.400 20.20 16.16
4 ABWOBZ210%1 {A) [SK) PLATE 25/02/1 Lesa 0204 1.400 45,00 36.00
% ABEW0DE2312 {5¥] PROTECTION Lesa 0204 1.00 24,50 18,82
X AEWOB2112E FROTECTTION Lesa 0200 1.00 24.70 18.76
1 ABWIE20381C COVER Less 0Z0% 1.00 27,80 22.24
X AIDNZE0T4BC WASHER Less 020% 2.00 4.00 6.40
% A4ECZEDTAEC WASHER Leas 020% 1.00 §.20 3.36
% ASQ0298403C INSERT Lesa 0204 1.00 227.00 181.60
X ASWOBSIE2IE 989 STOMEGUARD Less 0204 1.00 45.80 36.04
X ABWOR167380 BIPE Leas D208 i.00 475,50 380.40
X AEWOBO7EB1E 989 GEILL Less 0204 L.00 122,50 §8.00
X AEWOES 3833 SPOILER Lesa 0204 1.040 31.30 25.04
b AN D16&1857 POP=RIVET Less 0200 6.0Q .00 14.40
% AM 0161857 POF-RIVET Less 020N 6.00 3.00 14.40
® AN  1D347204 BOLT Less 0204 2.00 1.50 2.40
b AEWOEZ3124 PROTECTION Less 020% L.0Q 24.70 15.76
Parts 12,504.88 Sub-Total 15,431 .88
Labour 0.00
Sublat 7.727.00 ] 5
Menua 0.00 T GST 1,360.23
Lopricant ¢.00
Grand Total St
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore (079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SMH 2956 H

6768 OR28
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/O2132019KK
5 March 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model

Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost

WIP No. :

Repairer's Name

Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
WALZZZFATENDDDEG6
SMH 2956 H

438 KM

Mr. Hu Jun

1900010052

§ 856.00 (Inclusive 7%GST)
1822019

Upper Changi Road

$ J0 3an 1

43071

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

U'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SMH 2956 H

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mabile +65-
Our department
Your Claim Raf
Cur Raf

Date

iotal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lig
Showroom

8 Lang Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6568 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408680
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

_Case Hitified Est Subminied Ad) Asuagned | Ady Rpt Id] Submitted | Ins Authed Smaius
(1958 B ssomies sumanige e
Baip Ag) e ] | Echi Esdimapes I Wimw Apl Cine I

Claim Detalls

Ingured:
Vahicle Reg. | . | 18M02/2019 0700 - 59
oy SMH2956H Date of Loss: [1 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

Claim Type: | OD / 97734564225G Igﬁ'{:ﬂ"“ {Comprehensive)

| Exrens: S53800.00
Repalrer: Premium Automoblles Pte Litd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ub - Tek: 6T6H9A28/9827/9911
Handiing AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [5G) - Tel: 65-6419-1000 . [Handled by Md Ishak, Mohd Tmran] [mran. ishak@aig.com

Insurer:
Adjuster: LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 04/03/201%9]

x:'_"’c"'“ WU LN (50 / Male) , NRIC: SEERLESSF, Tei: 46587290298 Email: HU_BOVANGEHOTMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mai |

+ AIG_SG [10/09/2015) Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5§20231.88) - SMHZ956H - Claim Handier: Md Tshal, ...
o AIG_5G (22/02/2019); Alert - Ad| Mandate Approved (S$19601.00) - SMH2956M - Claim Mandier: Md Ishak, ...
|% AlG_SG (22/02/2019); SMM29S6M / OD / 18/02/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

L

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Searcn Tawks | Crosts Hew Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Sutiject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
Mo results

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 26/9/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMH2956H (97734564225G)
oD
Feb 18 2019 7:00AM
[HU JUN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents |  Upload Phetns |  Compose new Letter | Uplesad Viden | Upiosd dudie |

Page | of 3

Video perpage Lv]| M |
o |Fnalized On #remium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbmail | Print
1 | 18/02/19 15:39 m :mm iy 0 | Losamm
Assessment Reports 1perpage  [v] M
No | Finallzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (WQ) Thumbnall Print
1| 21/02/19 14:17 | Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM

2 |03/08/19 10:08 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Laad HTM
Photos/Images 1 per page i)
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
t |21/02/19 14:18 | General View 0| wedvc |
2 |21/02/19 14:18 | General View 0| adirs |
3 |2102/19 14118 | Chassis Number 0| eesawc | B
4 |11/02/1914:10 | Gemars! View 0| wawc |
5 |21/02/19 14:18 | General View Q| awc | B
E |21/02/19 14:18 | Genaral View @ | wave | 4
7 |21/02/19 14:18 | General View 0| wedirc | A
B |21,02/19 1418 | General View 0| weawc | A
§ |21/02/1% 14118 | General View ! Loaa 3G | B4
10 |21/03/19 14:18 General View 0| caaws | A
11 | 21/02/19 14:18 | Genaral View 0O waws | HA
12 |21/02/19 14:18 | Genersl View 0| wedws | A
13 |21/02/1914:18 | General View @ waarvc | A
14 |3/02/19 14:18 General View 0| waawc | A
15 |21/03/19 14:18 | Genersl View 8| waaws || B4
16 |21/02/19 14:18 | Genaral Viaw 0O waws | HA
17 |21/02/19 14:18 | Genersl View 0| e | B
18 |2002/1914:18 | General View 0! wedrs | BB
19 |21/02/19 14:18 | Genarsl View O | waaws | A
20 |21/01/19 1418 | Genersl View 0 wearc | A
21 |29/02/19 14:18 | General View 0O wawe | A
22 |2002/19 14:18 | General View 0| weawvc | A
23 [21102/19 1415 | General View 0! wears | A
M4 [2/0219 1418 | Genaral View 0O waws | A
35 |21/02719 1418 | General View 0D weaws | A
26 |31/07/19 10:43 Relnspection Photo 0 waws | A
27 |31/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo @ | adwc | A
28 |31/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo @ | wers | 4
9 |3/07/19 10043 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
30 | 31/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0| wars | A
31 |307/19 10043 | Reinspection Photo | wezrc | A
312 | 31/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Phats | wadwc | A
33 |3007/19 10:43 | Relnspection Photo i Losd 3G | BA
34 |31/07/1910:43 | Relnspection Phots 0| waswc | A
35 |307/19 1043 | Reinspection Photo O wawc | B
38 [31/07/1310:43 | Reinspection Photo @ i | M

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Video [1perpage Tv] @ J
bz | Finalzed On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd [UBT) 1 Thumbmnall |Print
37 [31/07/18 10:4] | Reinspection Photo (i JIEEE N

/07713 10:4) Reinspection Phota 0D e B 1
39 |31407/19 1041 | Reinspection Photo L TR
40 |31/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0| wedws | B
41 | 31/07/19 10:41 Reinspection Photo 0| Loadivc | H
42 | 31/07/19 10043 Reinspection Photo 0| cedwc |
43 |31/07/10 10:43 | Reinspection Phote 0 | Ledwrs | B
44 |31/07/16 10141 | Relnspection Photo 8 | cwrs W
45 |31/07/1910:41 | Reinspection Photo O cars | B
45 |31/07/19 10:4 | Reinspection Phato O | ndirc |
47 | 31/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo 0 wedwvs | F
48 |11/07/18 10:43 | Relnspection Phota 0| s B
45 | 31/07/1% 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0 | toedrc |
50 |31/07/1910:41 | Reinspection Phots o O cwrs | &
51 |21/07/1910:41 | Reinspection Photo @ | lsadrws | A
52 | 31707719 10143 Reinspection Phata 0| cadrc | &
53 |11/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Phata 0| ewdrec | @
54 |31/07/1910:43 | Reinspection Photo @O | warc | W
55 |31/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Phota | iedws |
55 |11/07/1910:4] | Reinspection Photo 0| edws | A
57 |31/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0| cadirc | M
58 |31/0719 10:43 Reinspection Photo L QEE- -
59 [31/07/19 10:41 | Reinspection Photo 0 swwvs &
60 |31/07/19 10:4] | Reinspection Phote © | towavs | &
61 |31/07/19 10:43 | Relnspection Phato 0 s | M
62 |31/07/1910:43 | Reinspection Photo 0| adrs | B
63 |3107/19 10143 | Reinspection Phota 0| e | A
Documentation [foerome V]| @
No | Relabel/Resrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 21/02/19 14:19 | Singapore Accident Statement @ | oecror
3 |21/02/1914:19 | Cartificate of Insurance Load POF
1 |21/02/1% 14:15 | Driver's Driving License Load POF
4 |21/02/19 14:19 | ESTIMATE Load POF
5 |D2/0B/19 10:02 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load POF
§ |03/08/19 10:02 | REVISED ESTIMATE Load POF
7 |3509/19 1145 | Workshop Invoice Lond POF
8 | 25/09/19 11:45 Discharge Voucher Lot POIF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browyer| v |
Video lperpage | ~]| M
e |Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pre Ltd (UB1) Thumibnall |Print
1 |18/02/1915:35 | Video - Accident @ | tooa re
Assesument Reports 1perpnge vl B
b | Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd [UBT) Thumbmail | Print
1 |18/02/19 15:44 | Accident Statemant @ | Load M
Photos/Tmages Beeewe [-1 &
bic | Finmlized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |IET3/1915:13 | Accident Phota 0| waws | A
I | 18702719 15:13 Accidant Phata | s | B
3 |18/02719 15:13 Accident Photo 0| s |
4 |18/02/1915:11 | Accident Phato O wedwc | B
£ |18/02/1015:13 | Accident Phata A wsawe | B
6 |18/02/15 1513 | Accident Photo 0| aarws | A
7 |1Bm319 1513 | Accident Photo 0 icaws | B
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 26/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

Video o A
(Mo |Finalzed Gn Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print |
[0 [18/02/19 15:11 | Accident Phota o ) | Loaa G |
'8 |18/02/1915:13 | Accident Photo @O | losd G

10 | 18/02/19 15:13 Accident Photo | . Load 1PG

11 |18/02/19 1513 | Accident Photo )

Documentation liﬁ-!&:ﬂ
Thumbnall

:
3
(NN TSI LTSI

(Mo | Finaliaed On Premium Auvtomoblles Pte Lid (UB1)
1 |18/02/1915:02 | Sketch Plan @ | Loed i
2 |18/02/19 1502 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | Losd s

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | Pt |

| Thare are no decement checklsts configurnd
L

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid }

]
L
Show Remarks To: L] Handing Insurer
Wk BEmArE BP9 ORI i O EPey 1] B Ot T
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd cores ne 16ss07108m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
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Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com assignmenis@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

:}g gﬂlfdr’aﬂigg gmwﬂegalg_-m Our File No: CC3AIG1900326/AQD3IE2
uilding, n Way

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: HU JUN Paolicy No:

Date of Loss: 18/022019 Nature of Claim; 0D Claim No 9773456422506

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMH2956H

Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC [A) Engine No: CVKDT2219

Reg Data: 18/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF4TKNOOOBEE

Colour; Black Odometer: 438 km

Engine Capacity: 1884 cc

Market Value/New Car $5165,000.00

Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Enagine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lefl Side: Pirelli B mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm
The above values represent the emaming tyre freads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Rapairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff 'k!
Parts 24,008.00 12,504 B8 11,503.12 47 a1
Miscellanaous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 12,852.00 7.727.00 5,225.00 40.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0,00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3%) 36,960.00 20,231.88 16,728.12 4526
- Excess (53) 800.00 B800.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 36,160.00 19,431.88 16.728.12 46.26
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 2.531.20 1,360.23 1.170.97 46 26
Nett Amount (S§) 38,691.20 20,792.11 17,899.09 46.26
INSEECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/02/2019
Date Inspecled: 190272019 Inspected Al Pramium Automaoblles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086599
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repor represents our findings af tha ime and place of inspechion stated hersin Such nspection has been camied out fo the best of our
knowisdge and abiity buf any other Nebiliy under any ofher circumatances is hereby expressly exciuded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 5

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1,998 00FS *1,599.20F5
1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 531.00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not E4.00FS *FS
Mecessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTRE LOWER Not 178.00FS *-F8
Necessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Not 191.00FS *-FS
Necessary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH Not 56.00FS *~F8
MNecessary
7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Not 1,227.00FS *-FS
Necessary
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILL-LH Missing 123.00FS *9B.00FS
8 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not 733.00FS *-F5§
MNecessary
i0 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM-INNER Not 113.00F8 *-FS
Necassary
1 1 *FRONT BEUMPER TOP COVER Mot 116.00FS *FS
MNecessary
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE-LH Camaged 33.00FS *26.08F5
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM-INNER LH Mot 16.00FS *-F8§
MNecessary
14 1 *SIGN CAUTION STICKER Mot 13.00Fs *-F8
Necessary
15 1 *STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER Not 7T.00FS *F5
MNecassary
16 1 ‘FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Not 125.00FS *FS
Necessary
17 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH Not 26.00FS *-FS
Necessary
18 1 *FRONT FENDER-LH Distorted 700.00FS *559.60FS
19 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 183.00FS *-FS
Necessary
20 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH LOWER Damaged 4500Fs "36.00F5
21 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH FRONT Bent 3200Fs "2520FS
2 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH CENTRE Bent 4500FS "35B0FS
23 1 ‘FRONT FENDER RIVET SET Not 18.00FS *FS
Necessary
24 1 ‘FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH REAR Not 28.00FS *-F§
Necessary
25 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Bent 107.00FS "B5BOFS
28 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP TRIM-LH OUTER Deformed 2800FS "22.24FS5
21 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP TRIM-LH FRONT Deformed 2100FS *“B.16FS
28 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Tomn 22300FS *"17TBA40FS
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH Cracked B6.00FS "52.32FS
30 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH LOWER Cracked 3200FS "2504FS
311 *FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD-LH Mecessary 48 00FS "IBB4FS
32 1 *BONNET Dented 2554 00FS *2,043 20FS
a3 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 373.00FS *-FS
Necessary
34 1 *BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION-CENTER MNecessary 2500FS *19.82FS
s 2 *BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION-LH/RH MNecessary 50.00FS "39.52FS
3k 1 "BONNET DAMPER Not 109.00FS *-F5
Necessary

Repon was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Part
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No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
r 1 *‘BONNET LOCK STRIKER-LH Not 46.00FS ~FS
Necessary
| 1 *BONNET LOCK-LH Not 186.00FS *-F3
Necessary
3w’ 1 *BONNET LOCK WIRE CONNECTOR Nol 12.00FS ~FS
MNecessary
40 1 *BONNET LOCK WIRE BRACKET Nol G.O0FS *FS
Necessary
41 1 *BONNET LOCK BOWDEN CABLE Nol 53.00Fs *-F5
MNecessary
42 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE COVER Not G.00FS *-FS
Necessary
43 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE-INNER Not 53.00FS *FS§
MNecessary
44 1 *BONNET RELEASE LEVEL Not 12.00FS ~-FS
Necessary
45 2 *FRONT PARKING SENSOR Mot 462 00FS *-FS
MNecessary
45 4 *FRONT PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING Not 12.00FS *FS
Necessary
47 1 *LED HEADLIGHT-LH Cracked 7,087.00FS *5669.680FS
48 1 *HEADLIGHT MAIN LIGHT POWER MODULELED Not 716.00FS *~FS
HEADLIGHT-LH MNecessary
40 1 *HEADLIGHT LIGHT CONTROL UNIT Not 685.00FS ~Fs
MNecessary
50 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER-LH Not 162.00FS ~FS
Necessary
5 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE-CENTER Not 83.00FS *-Fs
Necessary
52 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE-LH Nol A5.00FS *-FS
Necessary
83 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER RESERVOIR Not 135.00F5 ~FS
Mecessary
54 1 *FRONT FENDER SUPPORT-LH UPPER Not 197.00FS *-FS
Necessary
55 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER Cracked 028 00FSs “T42.00F5
56 4 *COOLANT Necessary 166.00FS *867.20FS
5T 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE-LH LOWER Not 2500FS *-FS
MNecessary
58 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE-LH UPPER Not 11.00FS *.FS
Necassary
59 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE-UPPER Not 15.00FS *FS
Necessary
60 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE-LOWER Mot 19.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
61 1 *HORN-LH Not 37.00FS *-F5
Mecessary
g2 1 ‘“HORN BRACKET-LH Mot 26.00FS *-FS
Necessary
B3 1 “FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM-LH Cut B51.00FS *520.80FS
B4 1 ‘RIM RUBBER VALVE Mot 13.00FS *-FS
Necassary
B5 1 “‘FRONT NO PLATE Mot 2500FS ~FS
Mecessary
B8 1 *ACRYLIC SEALER Not 180.00FS ~FS
Mecessary
67 1 *CAVITY WAX Mot 140.00F5S “FS5
Necessary
BE 1 *STONE CHIP Not 180.00FS *FS
Mecessary
B9 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary BOODDFS  "44 56FS

Report was unsubmitied during this prinl-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
MNo. Gty ::“ Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

70 1 *AIR COND REFRIGERENT PIPE Bent 38040FS “38040FS
711 *AIR COND PRESSURE SENSOR Necessary 18160FS *181.60FS

F=Franchiss part. S=Spchett
Total Parts (S$) 24,008.00 12,504.88

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page Sof 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO RECOVER VEHICLE AND TOW BACK FROM SCENE Mew 0.00 0.00
OF ACCIDENT
(NPA)
2 TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New 480.00 480.00
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS,OUTER
TEMPERATURE SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID
3  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON New 1,000.00 1,000.00
CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND AIR CHARGED
COOLER.CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL
UNIT.,PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TO CARRY OUT
VACUUM AND REGAS
4 TO DISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM.TO New 300.00 300,00
REMOVE AND REINSTALL LHS WING MIRROR ASSY
5 TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS New 6,900.00 3,000.00
FRONT FENDER,BONNET AND LHS HEADLIGHT.CUT
OUT AND REWELD LHS FRONT FENDER TOP
SUPPORT.RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN
TO POSITION.RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
8 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT New 3,800.00 2,475.00
FENDER,BONNET,LHS FRONT FENDER TOP SUPPORT
AND LHS FRONT DOOR
T  TORENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
8 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS MNew 192.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,952.00 7.727.00

I Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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